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From: Kelly Bacon
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Lucas Huck
Subject: RE: SP-17-00001 Papineau SP
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 2:30:28 PM
Attachments: Papineau Short Plat - Preliminary Comments.pdf


Dusty,
 
Attached are the Public Works Planning Comments for the Papineau Short Plat.
 
Thank you,
 


Kelly Bacon
Engineer Technician I
Kittitas County Public Works
Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
Phone (509) 962-7673/Mobile (509)859-6187
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
 


From: Kelly Bacon 
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 1:42 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Lucas Huck
Subject: RE: SP-17-00001 Papineau SP
 
Dusty,
 
I need to make a couple corrections to my attached comments.  I will email them over shortly.
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 1:14 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Lucas Huck
Subject: SP-17-00001 Papineau SP
 
Good afternoon,
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Attached are the Public Works comments for the Papineau Short Plat, described previously in your
email as Public Works Short Plat.
 
Thank you,
 


Kelly Bacon
Engineer Technician I
Kittitas County Public Works
Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
Phone (509) 962-7673/Mobile (509)859-6187
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
 


From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson;
Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com;
enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov;
Renfrow, Brent D (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW; SEPA (DAHP; Michael Flory;
Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov;
linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov;
brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com;
terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck; Karen Hodges;
RichElliott; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District; Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov
Subject: SP-17-00001 Public Works
 
 
Greetings. I am requesting comments on this Short Plat. Anyone with an interest can comment, and


the comment period ends July 5th, 2017.  Click the links below to view information on the permit.
 
SP-17-00001 Public Works (County Departments)
SP -17-00001 Public Works (Outside County Network)
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Mark Cook
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: Short Plat (SP-17-00001)
Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 10:17:54 AM


Thank you.
 
From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 10:10 AM
To: Mark Cook; Dan Carlson
Subject: Short Plat (SP-17-00001)
 
Attached is the Conditional Preliminary Approval for the Short Plat, along with the one comment


letter the CPA refers to. The Notice of Decision is tentatively scheduled to run on Monday, June 10th.
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Megan Woodruff
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1641473 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-17-00001 Public Works


(Papineau)
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:43:03 PM


Sounds good; thank you Dusty!


Megan Woodruff
Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414


From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 4:39 PM
To: Megan Woodruff
Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1641473 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-17-
00001 Public Works (Papineau)
 
I will just stick to the 3:00 Friday deadline, if that works. We can run it if I do not contact you.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:38 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1641473 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-17-
00001 Public Works (Papineau)
 
Hi Dusty,
 
Question for you: would you like me to place this legal on "HOLD," meaning it will not run
unless you approve it later? OR would you like me to release it for print, but you have the
option to cancel or postpone the legal prior to 3:00pm on this Friday should there be any
changes?
 
Attached is the corrected legal to proof.
 
Thank you,
 


Megan Woodruff
Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414
 


;


From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Megan Woodruff
Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1641473 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-17-
00001 Public Works (Papineau)
 
Megan,
 
The “eau” spelling is correct.
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Thanks for catching that.
 
Also, I will be forwarding my conditions the applicant along with comments, and there is always a
slight possibility that approval will need to be delayed, so can we consider my approval of the proof
to be tentative?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 2:04 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1641473 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-17-00001
Public Works (Papineau)
 
Hi Dusty,
 
I hope you had a nice holiday!
 
Attached is your legal proof scheduled to run on June 10, however David's last name is spelled
two different ways. Which is correct?
 
Thanks!
 


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
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 1:40 PM
To: Megan Woodruff
Subject: SP-17-00001 Public Works (Papineau)
 
Megan,
 
Could publish this one for Monday, the 10th of July?
 
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
To: "Megan Woodruff"
Subject: SP-17-00001 Public Works (Papineau)
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 1:40:00 PM
Attachments: SP-17-00001 Public Works Notice of Decision.pdf


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
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Notice of Decision 
Papineau (Public 



Works) Short Plat 



(SP-17-00001) 



Notice is hereby given that on July 6th, 2017, conditional preliminary approval was granted to David 



Papineu, landowner, and Kittitas County Public Works for a short subdivision of 59.9 acres into two lots, 



measuring 20 acres and 39.87 acres. The subject property is located approximately 1.5 miles southeast of 



Ellensburg, in a portion of Section 30, T17N, R19E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 17-



19-30000-0017. 
 



Kittitas County Code (Chapter 15A.07.010) stipulates that an appeal of this land use decision must be 



filed within 10 (ten) working days by submitting specific factual objections and a fee of $1570.00 to the 



Kittitas County Board of Commissioners at 205 West 5
th 



Ave,  Room 108 Ellensburg, WA 98926. The 



appeal deadline for this project is: 



July 24th, 2017 at 5:00p.m. 
 



Original short plats, comments, approval documentation, and other related information may be examined 



during the business hours at the Kittitas County Community Development Services Department, 411 N. 



Ruby Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 or on line at: www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx. 
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